
Page 1  

AGENDA 

Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

Washoe County Stadium Authority  

TELECONFERENCE MEETING 

August 17, 2020 ● 9:00 AM 
Board Members:  

Marsha Berkbigler, Washoe County 
Oscar Delgado, City of Reno 
Eric Edelstein, Aces Baseball 
Chris Gelfuso, Aces Baseball 

Vaughn Hartung, Washoe County 
Neoma Jardon, City of Reno 
Kitty Jung, Washoe County 
Devon Reese, City of Reno 

 

Public Comment:  No action may be taken on a matter raised under general public comment until the matter is included on a subsequent agenda as an action 
item.  Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per person. Pursuant to Section 2 of Directive 006, members of the public may submit public comment 
by leaving a voicemail at (775) 657-4618.  Messages received prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting will be transcribed, provided to the Authority 
for review, and entered into the record.  Public Comment may also be submitted by emailing: shaverd@reno.gov or by completing the registration for the 
meeting using the following link:  https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_4r6ufd8nSamq-ssbfI1oRg 

Public Notice:  Pursuant to Section 1 of the Declaration of Emergency Directive 006 (“Directive 006”), the requirement contained in NRS 241.023(1)(b) that 
there be a physical location designated for meetings of public bodies where members of the public are permitted to attend and participate has been suspended.  
Moreover, pursuant to Section 3 of Directive 006, the requirements contained in NRS 241.020(4)(a) that public notice agendas be posted at physical locations 
within the State of Nevada has likewise been suspended.   

See, http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-20.pdf 

This agenda has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) at http://www.reno.gov, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. To obtain 
further documentation regarding posting, please contact Ashley D. Turney, City Clerk, 1 East First Street, Reno, NV  89501, (775) 334-
2030; turneya@reno.gov. 
 
Accommodations:  Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate physically disabled persons to participate in the meeting. Please contact the 
City Clerk’s Office at (775) 334-2030 in advance so that arrangements can be made.  
 
Supporting Material: Pursuant to Section 5 of Directive 006, the requirement contained in NRS 241.020(3)(c) that physical locations be available for the 
public to receive supporting material for public meetings has been suspended.  Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available on the City’s 
website at. http://www.reno.gov. Pursuant to NRS 241.020(8), supporting material is made available to the general public at the same time it is provided to the 
Commission bodies. 
 
Order of Business:  Items on the agenda may be taken out of order.  The Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration; remove an item 
from the agenda; or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  See, NRS 241.020(3)(d)(6).  Items scheduled to be heard at a specific time 
will be heard no earlier than the stated time, but may be heard later. 

mailto:shaverd@reno.gov
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_4r6ufd8nSamq-ssbfI1oRg
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-20.pdf
http://gov.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/govnewnvgov/Content/News/Emergency_Orders/2020/DeclarationofEmergencyDirective006reOML.3-21-20.pdf
http://www.reno.gov/
https://notice.nv.gov/
mailto:turneya@reno.gov
http://www.reno.gov/


Page 2  

Agenda Washoe County Stadium Authority        August 17, 2020 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

3. Public Comment. (This item is for either public comment on any action item or for any 
general public comment.) 

 
4. Approval of the Agenda – August 17, 2020. (For Possible Action) 

 
5. Approval of Minutes – July 25, 2019. (For Possible Action) 

 
6. Presentation, discussion, and direction to staff regarding acceptance of Washoe County's 

Fiscal Year 2020 Payment for the Baseball Stadium Project, in accordance with Section 
3.2 of the Settlement Agreement between Nevada Land, LLC and Washoe County, and the 
transfer of funds pursuant to the Settlement and Restructuring Agreement for the 
installation of a new ball safety netting system at Greater Nevada Field in the amount of 
$81,179.10 (For Possible Action) 

 
7. Identification of items to be placed on a future agenda for discussion and/or potential 

action. (For Possible Agenda) 
 

8. Public Comment. (This item is for either public comment on any action item or for any 
general public comment.) 

 
9. Adjournment. (For Possible Action) 



Page 1 

 

 

AGENDA 

Notice of Meeting and Agenda 

Washoe County Stadium Authority 

July 25, 2019 ● 9:00 AM 

Reno City Council Chambers 
One East First Street, Reno, NV 89501 

 
Board Members:  

Marsha Berkbigler, Washoe County 
Oscar Delgado, City of Reno 
Eric Edelstein, Aces Baseball 
Chris Gelfuso, Aces Baseball 

Vaughn Hartung, Washoe County 
Neoma Jardon, City of Reno 
Kitty Jung, Washoe County 
Devon Reese, City of Reno 

 
Public Notice: This agenda has been physically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3)(notice of meetings) at Reno City Hall – One East First 
Street, Washoe County Reno Downtown Library – 301 South Center Street, Evelyn Mount Northeast Community Center – 1301 Valley Road, 
McKinley Arts and Culture Center – 925 Riverside Drive, Reno Municipal Court – One South Sierra Street, Washoe County Administration 
Building – 1001 East 9th Street and Reno-Sparks Convention and Visitors Authority – 4001 South Virginia Street, Suite G. In addition, this agenda 
has been electronically posted in compliance with NRS 241.020(3) at http://www.reno.gov, and NRS 232.2175 at https://notice.nv.gov/. To obtain 
further documentation regarding posting, please contact Ashley Turney, City Clerk, 1 East 1st Street, Reno, NV 89505, (775) 334-2030; 
turneya@reno.gov. 

 
Accommodations: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate physically disabled persons attending the meeting. Please contact 
the City Clerk’s Office at (775) 334-2030 in advance so that arrangements can be made. 

 
Supporting Material: Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available at the City Clerk’s Office, and on the City’s website at 
http://www.reno.gov/meetings. Pursuant to NRS 241.020(6), supporting material is made available to the general public at the same time it is 
provided to the City Council. 

 
Order of Business: The presiding officer shall determine the order of the agenda and all questions of parliamentary procedure at the meeting. Items 
on the agenda may be taken out of order. The Washoe County Stadium Authority may combine two or more agenda items  for consideration; remove 
an item from the agenda; or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. See, NRS 241.020(2)(c)(6). Items scheduled to be heard 
at a specific time will be heard no earlier than the stated time, but may be heard later. 

 
Public Comment: A person wishing to address the Washoe County Stadium Authority shall submit a “Request to Speak” form to the City Clerk. 
Public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, is limited to three (3) minutes per person. Unused time may not be reserved 
by the speaker, nor allocated to another speaker. No action may be taken on a matter raised under general public comment until the matter is 
included on an agenda as an item on which action may be taken. 

 
On specific agenda items, the presiding officer may prohibit comment if the content of the comments is a topic that is not relevant to, or within the 
authority of, the Washoe County Stadium Authority or if the content is willfully disruptive of the meeting by being irrelevant, repetitious, slanderous, 
offensive, inflammatory, irrational or amounting to personal attacks or interfering with the rights of other speakers. Any person making willfully 
disruptive remarks while addressing the Washoe County Stadium Authority or while attending the Washoe County Stadium Authority meeting may 
be removed from the room by the presiding officer, and the person may be barred from further audience before the Washoe County Stadium 
Authority during that session of the Washoe County Stadium Authority. See, Nevada Attorney General Opinion No. 00- 047 (April 27, 2001); 
Nevada Open Meeting Law Manual, § 8.05. 

 
In addition, any person willfully disrupting the meeting may be removed from the room by the presiding officer. See, NRS 241.030(4)(a); RMC 
§§ 8.12.024, 8.12.027. Examples of disruptive conduct include, without limitation, yelling, stamping of feet, whistles, applause, heckling, name 
calling, use of profanity, personal attacks, physical intimidation, threatening use of physical force, assault, battery, or any other acts intended to 
impede the meeting or infringe on the rights of the Washoe County Stadium Authority Board, staff, or meeting participants. 

http://www.reno.gov/
https://notice.nv.gov/
mailto:turneya@reno.gov
http://www.reno.gov/meetings


Page 2 

 

 

Agenda Washoe County Stadium Authority July 25, 2019 

 
MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER AT 9:10 AM 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Roll Call 
 

Marsha Berkbigler, Absent  
Oscar Delgado, Present 
Eric Edelstein, Present  
Chris Gelfuso, Present 
Vaughn Hartung, Present  
Neoma Jardon, Present 
Kitty Jung, Absent  
Devon Reese, Present 

 
3. Establishment of Quorum and meeting leadership, if necessary (For Possible Action) 

 
City Clerk Turney requested a motion to appoint a Chair and Vice Chair to the Washoe 
County Stadium Authority. 
 
It was moved by Member Hartung, seconded by Member Delgado to appoint Member 
Jardon as Chair to the Washoe County Stadium Authority.  
 
Motion passes unanimously. 
 
It was moved by Member Jardon, seconded by Member Delgado to appoint Member 
Hartung as Vice Chair to the Washoe County Stadium Authority.  
 
Motion passes unanimously. 

 
4. Public Comment. (This item is for either public comment on any action item or for any 

general public comment.) 
  
 None. 
 

5. Approval of the Agenda – July 25, 2019. (For Possible Action) 
  

It was moved by Member Reese, seconded by Member Delgado to approve the agenda for 
July 25, 2019.  
 
Motion passes unanimously. 

 
6. Approval of Minutes – September 5, 2018. (For Possible Action) 

  
 It was moved by Member Delgado, seconded by Member Reese to approve the minutes 
 from September 5, 2018. 
 
 Motion passes unanimously. 



Page 3 

 

 

 
7. Presentation, discussion, and direction to staff regarding the transfer of funds 

($187,943.00) to Nevada Land, LLC pursuant to the Settlement and Restructuring 
Agreement (Reno Aces Stadium), dated January 30, 2013, for Reno Aces Stadium for 
replacement of:  (i) Ballpark main upper roof area $187,943.00. (For Possible Action) 

  
 Eric Edelstein, Reno Aces Baseball, discussed the funding asks for the Reno Aces “Great 
 Nevada Field”. Reno Aces Baseball is recommending replacement of the roof for the 
 stadium as they have accepted a bid at $187,943.00. Asking for partial reimbursement for 
 the roof replacement. 
 
 Member Edelstein made the following disclosure: 
 
 “Eric Edelstein, as member of the Washoe County Stadium Authority am recusing from 
 the following vote.” 
 
 Vice Chair Hartung, asked for clarification on what the fund balance was? 
 
 Eric Edelstein, approximately $79K. 
 
 Vice Chair Hartung, who will cover the balance of the $100K for the roof repairs? 
 
 Eric Edelstein, those additional repair fees will be covered by the owners. 
 
 It was moved by Member Reese, seconded by Member Hartung to approve partial 
 reimbursement for the roof replacement. 
 
 Motion passes unanimously. 
 

8. Identification of items to be placed on a future agenda for discussion and/or potential 
action. (For Possible Agenda) 

  
 Member Reese, requested a discussion on the potential development of vacant 
 parcels surrounding Greater Nevada Field. 
 
 Member Hartung, requested the addition of “Member Comments” to the agenda as 
 well as future discussion of emergency practices and/or evacuation practices at the 
 Stadium. 
 

9. Public Comment. (This item is for either public comment on any action item or for any 
general public comment.) 

 
 None. 
 

10. Adjournment. (For Possible Action) 
 
 It was moved by Member Hartung, seconded by Member Delgado to adjourn. 
 
 Motion passes unanimously. 
 
 MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:23 AM 
 



STAFF REPORT 

  

Date: August 17, 2020 

To: Washoe County Stadium Authority 

Subject: Staff Report (For Possible Action): Reimbursement request submitted by the 
Reno Aces for $81,179.10 for the installation of a ball safety netting system at Greater 
Nevada Field. 

From:             Dylan Shaver, Chief of Staff
 

Summary:  The Reno Aces have submitted a request to the Washoe County Stadium Authority 
for improvements made to Greater Nevada Field at 250 N. Evans St. in the amount of $81,179.10 
Staff recommends approving the request. 

Previous Action: In 2019, the Authority met to consider requests for reimbursement for 
approximately $187,000 for roof replacement at the ballfield.  At that time, the fund to finance 
Capital Projects at the ballfield contained approximately $79,000.  The Authority approved the 
Aces’ request, and allocated all of those funds to the project.  

Background:  The Reno Aces have submitted invoices for the installation of an infield ball 
safety netting system totalling to $168,704.  The fund to finance Capital Projects at the ballfield 
currently holds $81,179,10.  

Recommendation:  Staff recommends the Washoe County Stadium Authority approve the 
requested reimbursement of $81,179.10 for the installation of a new ball safety netting system at 
Greater Nevada Field. 

Financial Implications: None at this time.  

Legal Implications: None at this time.  

Proposed Motion:  I move to accept staff recommendation.  




















	8-17-20 Washoe County Stadium Authority meeting (1).pdf
	AGENDA

	(DRAFT) Washoe County Stadium Authority Minutes - 07-25-2019 (3).pdf
	AGENDA
	Reno City Council Chambers


	Copy of Staff Report - Stadium Authority - 2020 Reimbursement.pdf
	2699_001 (1).pdf

